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Date 1st December 2017 
 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/11/39. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Would I please be able to request the information on road traffic crashes in Kent? 
Specifically, what percentage of ambulance call outs are for RTC’S in Kent? 
 
Could I request this information for all possible years, 2014, 2015, 2016 
 

Year 

SECAmb 
Emergency 
Responses to 
RTCs in Kent 
& Medway* 

SECAmb Total 
Emergency 
Responses in 
Kent & Medway 

SECAmb 
Emergency 
Responses to 
RTCs in Kent 
% 

2014 3715 253523 1.5% 

2015 3541 258133 1.4% 

2016 3176 281396 1.1% 

 
*This data above relates to calls in the following problem/natures: 

 RTC 

 RTC – Difficult Access 

 RTC – Entrapment 

 RTC – Moderate/Major Injury 

 RTC – No/Minor Injury 

 RTC – Rollover 

 RTC – Service Vehicle Involved 

 RTC – Unconscious/Arrest 

 RTC – 1st/2nd Party 

 RTC – 3rd/4th Party 
 
Please note that the problem nature is determined by the call taker, and not a diagnosis, what was 
found when a crew arrived on scene or what the patient was treated for if conveyed to hospital 
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I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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